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December 19, 2024 
 
 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: A.M.B., et al. v. McKnight, No. 24-441 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, petitioners A.M.B. and T.G. hereby waive 
the 14-day waiting period for distribution and respectfully request that this case be 
distributed on December 24, 2024 for consideration at the Court’s January 10, 2025 
Conference. 

Petitioners will file a reply brief in support of the certiorari petition promptly, 
well in advance of the January 10, 2025 Conference. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gregory G. Garre 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
Counsel of Record for Petitioners 
 
 

cc: Lynn K. Lodahl 
 Counsel of Record for Respondent 


